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Jim Eide

From: Sportsman's Warehouse <customerservice@sportsmans.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:13 AM
To: James Eide
Subject:  Your Order 9049945525 is ready for pick up 

  

  

 

Home   Store Locator   My Orders

 

  
  

  

  
 
 

  

Your items are ready for pick up  
  

Your order number is #9049945525  
  

Valid ID is required at the time of pick up  
  

 
  

  

 

Billed To:  
James J Eide 
3900 N Miramar 
St 
Wasilla, AK 99623
  

 

Payment Details:  
Card ending in ************4358 
Amount: $409.99  
  

  

 

  

     Available for Pick Up    

 

  

  

  

 

  

Ready for 
Pick Up:  
Now 
  

 

Pick-up Location:  
Sportsman's Warehouse | 
Wasilla AK  
1901 East Parks Highway, 
Wasilla, AK 99654  
  

 

  

 

Check Order Status 



2

  

   

  

  

 

Rhino Xpress 15 Trailer  
  

Quantity: 1  Price: $399.99  
  

  

 

  

 

 

  

 

Product Total  $399.99 
Shipping  FREE 
Tax  $10.00 
   

  

 

  

  

 

Order Total  $409.99   
 

  

We will hold your item(s) for up to 14 days, after which your item(s) will be restocked.  

Shop more at Sportsman's.com  


